

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD	CITY	STATE	Co.	Rec't.
John Williams ✓	21	5'4½"	Apr. 20 '64	Shrewsbury	Township	Monmouth Co. N.J.		for U.S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ ^{naval for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of ~~the~~ ^{Monmouth County,} ~~Shrewsbury Township,~~ ^{New Jersey} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{Second} Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming Draft.

38
Putz Stempel *Comdr. U.S.N.*
1 man **Mustering Officer.**
Commdy. Pendleton

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 617 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

County

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Rec't.
Louis Guissart	21	5, 10 1/2	Apr 29 '64	Shrewsbury	Township	Monmouth Co.	N. J.	U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~was mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Monmouth County} ~~Shrewsbury Township, Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{New Jersey} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Pat. Stembel Com'd'r
1 man Mustering Officer
Commdy Reading

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Nassau Street, N.Y.C.

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>John Smith</i>	<i>27</i>	<i>5. 6.</i>	<i>Apr. 22 '64</i>	<i>Shrewsbury</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Monmouth Co.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{*was enlisted*} ~~were~~ ^{*Naval for three years*} mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{*Monmouth County*} ~~Shrewsbury Township~~ ^{*Ward of Philadelphia*} ~~Second~~ ^{*Second*} Congressional District of ^{*Pa.*} ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stembel
1 man
 Mustering Officer.

County, Rindervoer

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
Frank Levan ✓	21	5'9	Apr. 20 '64	Shrewsbury Township	Monmouth	Co. D.		U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits *was enlisted* *Marat for three years* were ~~mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Shrewsbury Township* *Monmouth County* ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ *Second* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~ *New Jersey* for the coming Draft.

Puttembel Comdr
1 man Mustering Officer.
Commdy. Rendevou

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

County

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
<i>Joseph S Keutt</i>	<i>22</i>	<i>5, 10.</i>	<i>Apr. 23'61.</i>	<i>Shrewsbury</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Monmouth Co. N.J.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{*was enlisted*} ~~was mustered~~ ^{*Navy for three years*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of ~~the~~ ^{*Menmouth County*} ~~Shrewsbury Township~~ ^{*Ward of Philadelphia*} ~~Second~~ ^{*New Jersey*} Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~ ^{*Second*} for the coming Draft.

Wm. H. Conider
1 man
Commandy Rendevous
 Mustering Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	STATE.	Co.	Reg't.
Edward Gallagher	32	5.7.	Apr. 22 '66	Shrewsbury	Township	Monmouth Co. N.J.	U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were mustered~~ *was enlisted* by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Shrewsbury Township* ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ *Monmouth County* ~~Second~~ *New Jersey* Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft. *Married for three years*

R. J. Stembel
1 man
 Mustering Officer.
Commdg. Pendergrew

County
James B. Coppuck Provost Marshal of District

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
William Edwards ✓	25	5.10 ³ / ₄	Apr. 19 '64	Shrewsbury Township		Monmouth Co.	N. Jersey	

106 SA

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Monmouth County} ~~Shrewsbury Township~~ ^{New Jersey} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ ^{Second} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania~~ for the coming Draft. ^{Naval for three years}

106 SA
R. J. Kimbel ^{Comdr} ~~Comdr~~ ^{1 mar.}
Mustering Officer.
Commdy Rendyvon

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 207 Nassau Street, Philad'a.

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Reg't.
<i>George Wood</i>	<i>22</i>	<i>5.7.</i>	<i>Apr. 21 '61.</i>	<i>Shrewsbury</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>
								<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{*was enlisted*} were ~~mustered~~ ^{*Naval for three years*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ~~Shrewsbury Township~~ ^{*Monmouth County*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{*Second*} ~~Second~~ ^{*New Jersey*} Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming Draft.

Per, Hembel Comdr USPN
1 man **Mustering Officer.**
Commod. Pendleton

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Dudley Billups	23	5, 5.	Apr. 21 '64	Shrewsbury Township	Monmouth Co.	N. J.		U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were mustered~~ *was enlisted* *naval for three years* by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Shrewsbury Township* *Monmouth County* ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ *Second* Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stempel
Commander
1 man
Command, Reserve
 Mustering Officer.

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE	Co.	REG'T.
William Lypher	25	5.7 1/2	Apr. 23 '64	Shrewsbury Township	Monmouth Co.	N. J.		U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were~~ mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Monmouth Co.} ~~Shrewsbury Township~~ Ward of Philadelphia, ^{Second} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft. ^{Naval for three year} ^{New Jersey}

P. J. Stembel ^{1 man}
 Major
 Mustering Officer.
Commdg. Regiment

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
William Wilson	21	5. 8 1/2	Apr. 21 '61	Shrewsbury	Township	Monmouth Co.	N. J.	U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Monmouth County} ~~Shrewsbury Township~~ Ward of Philadelphia, ^{Second} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of ^{New Jersey} ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stembel
 Com'gen *U.S.N.*
 /man *Mustering Officer.*
 Commdy. *Ready & Co.*

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
<i>Geo. Kelly</i>	<i>23</i>	<i>5. 6.</i>	<i>Apr. 21 '61</i>	<i>Shrewsbury</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Monmouth Co.</i>	<i>N.J.</i>	<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ ^{*was enlisted*} ~~mastered~~ ^{*naval for three years*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Shrewsbury Township* ^{*Monmouth County*} ~~Word of Philadelphia~~ ^{*New Jersey*}, *Second* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~ ^{*New Jersey*}, for the coming Draft.

Put Stembel ^{*Comdr*} *1 man* ^{*Mastering Officer.*}
Commdy. Pendley

County

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD	CITY	STATE	Co.	REG'T.
Robert Bruce	30	5. 5 1/2	Apr. 20 '64	Shrewsbury	Township	Monmouth Co.	N. J.	U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~was mustered~~ ^{naval for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Monmouth County} ~~Shrewsbury Township~~ ^{New Jersey} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ ^{Second} Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Per, Stembel Comdr USN
1 man
Command, Rendyours
 Mustering Officer.

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Res't.
<i>Hugh T Brady</i>	<i>27</i>	<i>5. 5.</i>	<i>Apr. 22 '61</i>	<i>Shrewsbury</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Monmouth Co. N. J.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>

was enlisted Naval for three years
I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Shrewsbury Township* ^{*Monmouth Co.*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{*Second*} Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ ^{*New Jersey*} for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stempel
Comdr. U.S.N.
1 man
Commdg. Readyworks
 Mustering Officer.

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>John Thompson</i>	<i>39</i>	<i>5, 3.</i>	<i>April 23rd 64</i>	<i>Shrewsbury</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Monmouth Co. N. J.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~was~~ ^{*was enlisted*} ~~mustered~~ ^{*naval for three years*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ~~Shrewsbury Township~~ ^{*Monmouth County*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ ^{*Second*} Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft. ^{*New Jersey*}

Per, Kember Comden
Major
Commander Pendleton
Mustering Officer.

Count,
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARR.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Rec't.
John Mc Mahon	26	5.2 1/2	Apr 22 '61	Shrewsbury	Township	Monmouth Co.	N. J.	U.S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~was mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Menmouth County} ~~Shrewsbury Township~~ ^{Ward of Philadelphia} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Naval for three years
new party
Mustering Officer.
Comdr. Conroy
Comdr. Conroy

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

23

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Res'n.
<i>John Mooney</i>	<i>24</i>	<i>5.4 1/2</i>	<i>Apr. 21 '61</i>	<i>Shrewsbury</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Monmouth Co</i>	<i>N.J.</i>	<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were mustered~~ *was enlisted* by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Shrewsbury Township* ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ *Monmouth County* ~~Second~~ *New Jersey* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming Draft.

Res. Kember
Comdr. 1st Regt
Infantry
U. S. Army
 Mustering Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

County

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Res'r.
<i>Chas. W. Owens</i>	<i>24</i>	<i>5, 5 1/2</i>	<i>Apr. 23 '64</i>	<i>Shrewsbury</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>N. J.</i>	<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ ^{*was enlisted*} ~~mustered~~ ^{*naval for three years*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ~~Shrewsbury Township~~ ^{*Monmouth County*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ ^{*Second*} Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~ ^{*New Jersey*}, for the coming Draft.

R. Stembel
1 man
Commdy Rendly
 Mustering Officer.